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1 take this opportunity to thank you for enhancing the number of student visits from 

PTU affiliated institutions to Pushpa Gujral Science City (PGSC) to 30000 and for agreeing 
to reimbursfLibe ticket cost of additional students (beyond 30000), if any, which are 

mobilized by PGSC. ---- ­

2. Further, in the 381.11 Meeting of Governing Body of PGSC held on 11.05.2015, it was 
decidedd thatth.i ~isit.of Tr'f,..,..and Polytechnic students""'from PunJab woura be made a 
compulsory part of their currjculum anaTtlat thelrvisitation cost would be met out of DTE&IT ; 
f~. Since Chief Secretary had desired that visits be initiated from "the c.urrent month itself; 

I request you to kindly issu~ necessary instructions to the institutions. I am d1recting PGSC 
staff to contact the respective institutions to facilitate group visits. Group discount will be 

offered as per rules. 

3. During the Governing Body meeting of PGSC, you had also informed that 

Department of IT I Governance Reforms was promoting skill development through Central ('1-r...... 

Govt. funded "Digital India for Masses" programme. Since PGSC is already offering certified rf 

IT. Primer course and has facility to train 50-75 students per batch, its inirastructure could be:, G· ~ 

gainfully utilized for this programme. You had agreed to provide more information on the\ fi j . 

sall)e. l ~ '.. 
4. Further, as desired by the Former Vice Chancellor, PTU, PGSC had submitted two 
proposals for 'Setting up Gallery on Indian Heritage en Science & Technology' amounting to 
Rs.262.50 Lac and 'Multimedia Laser Show on Kapurthala's Heritage' amounting to 
Rs.402.50 Lac vide letter No PGSC/802 dated 27.11.2014 to the University for consideration 

of funding. 

May I request for your favourable consideration in the matter . 

... Yours Sincerely, 

ct 
(K.A.P. Sinha) 

I 
Sh. Rakesh Kumar Verma, lAS 
Secretary, 

Technical Education & Industrial Training, 

Govt. of Punjab, 

Chandigarh 



